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January 27, 2021 

 
Anthony E. Gay, Esq. 
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esq. 
Brandon J. Pierce, Esq. 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
PO Box 8699  
Philadelphia, PA, 19101 

 
Kenneth M. Kulak, Esq. 
Mark A. Lazaroff, Esq. 
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esq. 
Morgan, Lewis, Bockius LLP 
1701 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

 
 
Re: Pa. PUC v. PECO Energy Company, Docket No. R-2020-3018929 
 CAUSE-PA Set IV Interrogatories to PECO 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
Please find the attached Set IV Interrogatories of the Coalition for Affordable Utility 
Services and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-PA) to PECO Energy Company 
in the above noted proceeding. 
 
Pursuant to the Commission’s Emergency Order issued on March 20, 2020, and as indicated on 
the attached Certificate of Service, service on the parties was accomplished by email only. 
  
 
      Respectfully Submitted,  
       
 
           Elizabeth R. Marx  
      Counsel for CAUSE-PA 
 
CC:  Certificate of Service 

Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta (Cover and COS only)
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
 
        
        
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al.  : 
       : 
 v.       : Docket No. R-2020-3018929 
       : 
PECO Energy Company    : 
 
 

Certificate of Service 
 

 I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of the Set IV Interrogatories of the 
Coalition for Affordable Utility Services and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-
PA) to PECO Energy Company upon the parties of record in the above captioned proceeding 
in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 and consistent with the Commission’s 
March 20 Emergency Order at Docket M-2020-3019262. 
 

VIA Email  
 
Anthony E. Gay, Esq. 
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esq. 
Brandon J. Pierce, Esq. 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
PO Box 8699  
Philadelphia, PA, 19101 
Anthony.gay@exeloncorp.com 
Jack.garfinkle@exeloncorp.com 
Brandon.pierce@exeloncorp.com  
 

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esq. 
Mark A. Lazaroff, Esq. 
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esq. 
Morgan, Lewis, Bockius LLP 
1701 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Ken.kulak@morganlewis.com 
Mark.lazaroff@morganlewis.com 
Catherine.vasudevan@morganlewis.com 
 

Darryl Lawrence, Esq. 
Christy Appleby, Esq. 
Barrett Sheridan, Esq. 
Phillip Demanchick, Esq. 
Laura Antinucci, Esq. 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
dlawrence@paoca.org 
cappleby@paoca.org 
bsheridan@paoca.org 
pdemanchick@paoca.org 
lantinucci@paoca.org  
 

Steven C. Gray, Esq. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
sgray@pa.gov 



  2 

 
Scott B. Granger, Esq. 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
PA Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
sgranger@pa.gov  
 

 
Charis Mincavage, Esquire 
Adeolu Bakare, Esquire 
Jo-Anne S. Thompson, Esquire 
100 Pine Street 
P.O. Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA  17108-1166 
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com 
abakare@mcneeslaw.com 
jthompson@mcneeslaw.com  
 

 
  
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 
 
 

      Elizabeth R. Marx, PA ID 309014 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
717-710-3839 

January 27, 2021    pulp@palegalaid.net 
  
 


